From: Gabriel Martinez

To: ‘/IcGuire Catherine (POL); Scott, William (POL);
; Altorfer. Eric (POL);

Subject: Recommendation 69.1

Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 1:56:12 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Acting Captain Altorfer,

Our office has completed its review of the materials related to Recommendation 69.1 that
were submitted to us as part of the collaborative reform process. This package focused on
SFPD incorporating procedural justice, including gathering stakeholder viewpoints, into the
disciplinary process. After reviewing the package and information provided by the
Department, the California Department of Justice finds as follows:

Recommendation 69.1: SFPD leadership should examine opportunities to incorporate
procedural justice into the internal discipline process, placing additional importance on values
adherence rather than adherence to rules. The Police Commission, DPA, IAD, and POA
leadership should be partners in this process.

Response to 69.1: On April 27, 2021, SFPD issued Unit Order 20-01, “Procedural Justice in
the Discipline Process Working Group.” The Unit Order formally established the Discipline
Equity Group (DEG), which began convening on February 25, 2021, met bi-weekly through
April 15, 2021, and will continue meeting bi-annually. The DEG is composed of
representatives from the Police Commission, Department of Police Accountability (DPA),
Internal Affairs Division (IAD), and the San Francisco Police Officers’ Association (SFPOA).
After the first meeting, the DEG expanded and invited Police Employee Groups to participate,
such as the Women’s Action Committee, Officers for Justice, and Asian Police Officers’
Association. The Unit Order designates the commander of the Risk Management Office to act
on the DEG meeting proposals and report back to the DEG on outcomes. At the February 25,
2021 DEG meeting, participants discussed topics such as the new disciplinary matrix, data
concerning disparate outcomes in disciplinary action, and how to engage officers in the
development of the disciplinary process.

Additionally, SFPD has revised Department General Order 2.04, “Complaints Against
Officers,” as well as updated the IAD Standard Operating Procedures, to make the disciplinary
process more transparent to officers. The IAD Standard Operating Procedures include the
Case Investigation Procedures step-by-step guide that provides officers with transparency
about the investigation process. Similarly, on February 16, 2021, SFPD issued Department
Notice 21-026, “Disciplinary Penalty and Referral Guide,” which includes a disciplinary
matrix. The matrix provides all stakeholders transparency and consistency for discipline after
sustained officer violations of policy. The DEG is also considering methods of informing
officers of the disciplinary process, such as using pamphlets, flow charts, and line-up training.

Based upon all of the above, the Department of Justice finds that SFPD is in substantial
compliance with this recommendation. Please let us know if you have any questions or would
like to discuss these further.
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Finding # 69 The SFPD does not consistently apply the principles of procedural justice.

Recommendation # 69.1 SFPD leadership should examine opportunities to incorporate procedural justice into the
internal discipline process, placing additional importance on values adherence rather than
adherence to rules. The Police Commission, DPA, IAD, and POA leadership should be
partners in this process.

Recommendation Status Complete Partially Complete In Progress
Not Started  No Assessment

Summary

Compliance Measure #1: The department has initiated a working group to address internal procedural justice (PJ). The
Discipline Equity Group includes a range of parties as identified in the recommendation. The department provided
several agendas and minutes for the meetings that occurred prior to the submission of the file.

Compliance Measure #2: the department provides evidence of work done to examine how to incorporate procedural
justice. The department also provides an IAD SOP and work on an IAD matrix. While this is a start, it is by no means
completed and the department should recognize that the early meetings that occurred with the institutional stakeholders
are the foundation for further review and process assessment to improve procedural justice practices and outcomes in
the department.

Compliance Measure #3: the department has improved practices with a goal to procedural justice and improved
outcomes. The framework for an effective strategy is evolving. The department has developed the Discipline Equity
Group to provide the ongoing oversight and planning. A more diverse employee voice was sought, improvement to the
discipline matrix and the rework of IA SOPs to ensure more consistency is evidence of the evolving strategy. Based upon
the initial meetings, the department is working internally and is in the planning process to establish a plan for further
communication and engagement with the department members overall. The work to date is evidence of a limited
strategy view that is now further developing.

Compliance Measure #4: the department has developed the Discipline Equity Group to provide the ongoing oversight,
planning and execution role for the department with a focus on PJ. One example cited will be the forthcoming use of
surveys to obtain feedback on processes as well as the identified need to improve communications to staff about the
disciplinary process.

The department submitted attachment #9 as evidence of further strategy for implementing a PJ strategy. However, PJ is
more than adherence to the CBA. “Member rights” are bargained and not always a matter of procedural justice. For
example, under 1) “member lacks rights” is an example of how the department can build a more PJ outcome. The CBA
rights are clear - there is no further action by the officer absent a detrimental comment. However, the opportunity
remains for PJ - to have the conversation with an officer, to identify the issue and to engage in resolution that is
equitable. If there is a perception that these sessions are not fair, accurate and focused on improved outcomes - then
there is work to do to improve PJ, but not to the CBA.

Compliance Measures Status/Measure Met

1 Convene an internal discipline stakeholder group to address the specific
administrative practices that attach to internal investigations.

vYes OONo [OIN/A
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2 Examination of how to incorporate procedural justice - being fair in
processes, being transparent in actions, providing voice, and impartial vYes [ONo [ON/A
decision making - across the internal investigation and discipline process.

3 Strategy to incorporate procedural justice into the internal investigation JYes [INo [CIN/A
process.
4 Continuous improvement loop. vYes [ONo [ON/A

Compliance Issues

Administrative Issues
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